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Message to Stakeholders 

My sincere regards to all, 

1'am honored to address you today at our Annual General Meeting. As we reflect on the past year, | want to express my 
deepest gratitude for your unwavering support and trust. Your commitment and partnership are the bedrock of our 
success, and it is with great enthusiasm that I share our achievements and outline our vision for the future. 

We started our Business from the office Automation products and at present we are engaged in assembling of innovative 
products and systems Integrator of multifaceted solutions of leading quality products like Interactive Flat Panel, 
Interactive Board, Digital Podium, Digital Kiosk, CCTV Cameras to esteemed customers in sectors like Government, PSUs, 
Education, Defense. We provide wide choice of "Innovative Solutions", providing service to Government organizations 
across India through Government e Marketplace (GeM). 

We are engaged in assembling of innovative products and systems Integrator of multifaceted solutions of leading quality 
products like Interactive Flat Panel, Interactive Board, Digital Podium, Digital Kiosk and CCTV Cameras. We procure semi- 
finished goods locally and to some extent we import it from China. Such semi-finished good are then assembled at our 
godown located in Gujarat. However, in order to fulfill the demand of our customers on time, we sometime outsource 
such assembling work to third party. Such outsourcing is only to cater high demand and on time supply. Total ratio of 
Outsourcing assembling and in-house assembling is 20:80. 

Further | am pleased to present the 14tAnnual Report of Your Company for FY 2023-24. 

To turn now to the performance in FY 202324, your company has achieved commendable results. 
e« Our Total revenue for the year is Rs. 3,93,392 thousand as compared to Rs. 3,42,759 thousand in the previous 

year. 
e« Our Profit before tax was Rs. 9,501 thousand as compared to Rs. 12,111 thousand in the previous year. 
e« Our Profit after tax was Rs. 7,073 thousand as compared to Rs. 8,162 thousand in the previous year. 

Your Company was incorporated as “Richa Info Systems Private Limited” at Gandhinagar on October 1, 2010, under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Assistant Registrar of Companies, 
Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. Subsequent to the conversion of our Company into public limited company, the name 
of our Company was changed to “Richa Info Systems Limited” and fresh certificate of incorporation dated September 14, 
2021 was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

1, on behalf of our team assure you of our singular commitment to the growth of Company with ethics and integrity. | 
would express my gratitude to our diverse stakeholders, our customers, vendors, bankers, all the team members and the 
board of Directors for their continued support in the growth journey of “Richa Info Systems Limited.” 

In closing, | want to reiterate my appreciation for your continued support. Our collective efforts and shared vision are the 
driving forces behind our achievements and the foundation for our future success. | look forward to our continued 
collaboration and am confident that, together, we will navigate the opportunities and challenges ahead. 

Best Regards, 

Tushar Dineshchandra Shah 
Chairman cum Managing Director 
DIN: 03115836 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fourteenth Annual General Meeting of the members and shareholders of M/s. Richa 
Info Systems Limited will be held at the 25-26, Shivalay Residency, Opp. Vishal Super Market, Kudasan, Gandhinagar, 
Guiarat, India, 382421 on Friday, the 270 September, 2024 at 05:00 PM to transact following business. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 
March, 2024, together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon. 

2. Toappoint Mrs. Hemaben Tushar Shah (DIN: 03115848), who retires by rotation as a director and, in this regard, to 
consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Hemaben 
Tushar Shah (DIN: 03115848), who retires by rotation at this meeting, be and i hereby reappointed as a director of 
the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

To Appoint Statutory Auditor for the F.Y year 2024-25 to F.Y 2028-29: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the consent of the members of 
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of M/s. PATEL JAIN & ASSOCIATES. (FRN: 126797W), 
Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 14th 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of the 19th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company to 
be held in the year 2028 at such remuneration as may be mutually decided between the Board of Directors and the 
Statutory Auditors.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, 
deeds, matters and things as may be necessary in this behalf.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

To approve the Related Party Transactions: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other 
applicable provisions, if anon an arm’s with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 
2014, as amended till date, and the Company’s policy on Related Party transaction(s), approval of Shareholders be 
and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for transactions as entered into for the financial 

year 2023-24 and detailed in the financial statement and to enter into / continue contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ 

transaction(s) with any of the related parties within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Act or the provisions of 
any other law as may be applicable, any type of related party transaction (as explained hereunder) during period 
between the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of 

the Company, provided that the said contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) so carried out shall be at arm’s 

length basis and in the ordinary course of business of the Company. 

llustrative list of related | Type of Transaction (with any of the | Projections (in Rs.) 
parties related party) 

Any of the related parties as | Remuneration 125 crore 
defined under the provision of | Unsecured Loan Received 
section  2(76) of  the | Unsecured Loan Paid 
Companies Act, 2013 Loans & Advances Received 
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Loans & Advances Paid 
Investments Received 
Investments Paid 
Any other type of related party 
transaction falling under the ambit of 
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the 

powers conferred on it by or under this resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company and to do all acts 
and take such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For, Richa Info Systems Limited 

Date: 05.09.2024 sD/- sD/- 
Place: Gandhinagar Mr. Tushar Dineshchandra Shah Mrs. Hemaben Tushar Shah 

Chairman cum Managing Director Whole-time Director 
DIN: 03115836 DIN: 03115848 
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IMPORTANT NOTES 

1. 

10. 

11 

12. 

13. 

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and on poll to 
vote instead of himself/ herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of 
not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of 
the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint 
a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in order 
to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not 
later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Notice. Proxies 
submitted on behalf of companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, 
as applicable. 

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to 
send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their 
behalf at the Meeting. 

Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out the details relating to 
the special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed to this Notice. 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has fixed Friday, 30 August, 
2024 as the Record Date (i.e. cutoff date) for taking records of the Members of the Company for the purpose of 
14th Annual General Meeting. 

All documents referred to in accompanying Notice and Statement pursuant to section 102 shall be open for 
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during the office hours on all working days between 11.00 
AM to 3:00 PM up to the date of conclusion of AGM. 

Members/Proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in and signed for attending the AGM. Duplicate 
attendance slip will not be provided at the hall. 

As per regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the brief 
profile of the Directors including those proposed to be re-appointed is annexed to this Notice. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, 
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their DEMAT 
account. 

Queries on accounts and operations of the Company, if any, may be sent to the Company Secretary of the 
Company, ten days in advance of the meeting so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready 
at the meeting. 

Members can inspect the register of Director and Key Managerial personnel and their shareholding, required to 
be maintained under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the course of the AGM at the venue. 

All transfer deeds, requests for change of address, bank particulars/mandates/ECS mandates, PAN in respect of 
the shares held in electronic form should be sent to the respective Depository Participants by the members well 
in time. 

In case of the joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names 
will be entitled to vote. 

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address to their 
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Depository Participant (s). 

14. Interms of section 101 & 136 of the Act, read together with the rules made there under, the Listed Companies 
may send the notice of AGM and the Annual Report including all Financial Statements, Board Report etc. by 
electronic mode. The Company is accordingly forwarding soft copies of the above referred documents to all 
those members who have registered their e-mail IDs with their respective DPs or with the Share Transfer Agent 
of the Company. The e-mail addresses indicated in your respective Depository Participant (DP) accounts, which 
will be periodically downloaded from NSDL/CDSL, will be deemed to be your registered e-mail address for 
serving notices/documents including those covered under Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Further in consonance with the MCA Circulars and the SEBI 
Circular dated May 12, 2020, in view of COVID-19 pandemic, the Notice of AGM and the Annual Report for the 
Financial Year 2023-2024 is being sent only through electronic mode to all the Shareholders. The Notice of AGM 
and the copies of audited financial statements, Board's Report, Auditor’s Report etc. will also be displayed on 
Company’s website www.richainfosys.com and on the website of National Stock Exchange of India (NSE) 
www.nseindia.com. As per the green initiative taken by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, all the members are 
requested to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository Participants to serve them 
documents/all communications including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars etc. in electronic form. 

15. E-VOTING PROCESS: 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and in pursuance to Regulation 44 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 your Company is pleased to provide 
members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 14thAnnual General Meeting by electronic means and 
business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited 
(NSDL).It is hereby clarified that it is not mandatory for a member to vote using the E-voting facility and a 
member may avail of the facility at his/her discretions, subject to compliance with the instruction for E-Voting 
given below. In case of Members who are entitled to vote but have not exercised their right to vote by 
electronic means, the Chairman of the Company may order a poll on his own motion in terms of Section 109 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 for the businesses specified in the accompanying notice. For abundant clarity, in the 
event of poll, please note that the Members who have exercised their right to vote by electronic means shall 
not vote by way of poll at the Meeting. The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility for its Members to 
enable them to cast their votes electronically. The procedure and instructions for the same are as follows: 

The Company has approached NSDL for providing e-voting services through our e-voting platform. In this 
regard, your Demat Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the Company for your participation in e-voting 
on resolution placed by the Company on e-Voting system. 

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner 
of e~Voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloaded from the link 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or support@richainfosys.com. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 9:00 A.M. on September 24, 2024 and ends on 5:00 P.M. on September 26, 
2024. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names 
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the cut-off date i.e.20t" September, 2024, may cast 

their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20t September, 2024. 

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

14 Annual Report 2023-24



D, - 
RICHA INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED [\icha Infosystems Limited 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Indi idual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

Individual Shareholders 1 If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS fadility, please visit the e- 
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new 
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e- 
Voting page. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting 
service provider — NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

If the user s not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or 

click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp 

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL:  https://www.evoting.nsdi.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login’ which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to 
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against 
company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” 
facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting 
experience. 
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NSDL Mobile App is available on 

@ AppStore - Google Play 

holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

~ 
w 

Individual Shareholders | 1. 

. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E 

. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat 

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor www.cdslindia.com and 
click on New System Myeasi. 

Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. 
Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user 
will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 
progress. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through  their 
depository participants 

You can also login sing the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 
Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options 
available against company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual  Shareholders _ holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 

by sending a request at evoting@nsdL.co.n o call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Individual _ Shareholders  holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 
securities in demat mode with CDSL | by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 
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shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
“Shareholder/Member” section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ 
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on 
e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares ie. Demat Your User ID 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
account with NSDL. 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 
ID is 12%***** then your user ID is 
IN30O*FF1 2% HkEx. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
account with CDSL. 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
1o*sxwxecsxaxexs then your user ID is 
P T TT T —— 

<) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
Form. registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 

is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your 
vote. 

b)If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ 
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the “initial 
password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password? 

(i) 1f your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password is 
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
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password'. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

6. Ifyouare unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or 
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

o) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your 
registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting 
system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting 
your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed 
under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General G ines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of 

the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
csabprofessional@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to 
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key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” 
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user 
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 
1800 1020990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Ms. Sarita Mote at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and 
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), and AADHAR (self- 
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to support@richainfosys.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary 1D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
support@richainfosys.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joi 
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id and 
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their 
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, 
shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they 
will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on 
the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1.  Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting 

system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. 
After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against 
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link 
for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the 

User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the 
notice to avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
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3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 
during the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning 
their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The same will be 
replied by the company suitably. 

By Order of the Board of 
For, Richa Info Systems Limited 

SD/- sp/- 
Date: 05.09.2024 Mr. Tushar Dineshchandra Shah Mrs. Hemaben Tushar Shah 
Place: Gandhinagar Chairman cum Managing Director Whole-time Director 

DIN: 03115836 DIN: 03115848 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE: 

Profile of the directors seeking appointment/reappointment in forthcoming Annual General Meeting: 

Name of Director Mrs. Hemaben Tushar Shah 

Director Identification Number 03115848 

Date of Birth 15/03/1973 

Date of first appointment 01/10/2010 

Qualifications Graduate 

Expertise in specific Administration 

of Directors of the other Co. 

Number of Equity Shares Held 5,41,000 

List of other Public Ltd. Co. in which Directorship held | NIL 

Chairman/ Member of the Committees of the Board | NI 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND / OR REGULATION 36(3) 

OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

Section 188 of the Act and the applicable Rules framed thereunder provide that any Related Party Transaction will 
require prior approval of shareholders through ordinary resolution, if the aggregate value of transaction(s) exceeds the 
threshold as prescribed under Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till 
date. 

The value of proposed aggregate transactions with related parties whether individually o taken together is likely to 
exceed the said threshold limit as per the projections mentioned hereunder for a period between the conclusion of this 
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company. Accordingly, 
transaction(s) entered into with the related parties comes within the meaning of Related Party transaction(s) in terms of 
provisions of the Act, applicable Rules framed thereunder. 

Hence, approval of the shareholders is being sought for the said Related Party Transaction(s) proposed to be entered into 
by your Company with the related parties for a period between the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date, particulars of the 
transactions proposed with related parties as mentioned below are as follows: 

llustrative list of related parties Type of Transaction 
(with any of the related party) 

Projections (in Rs.) 

Any of the related parties as defined 
under the provision of section 2(76) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 

-Remuneration 

-Unsecured Loan Received 

-Unsecured Loan Paid 

125 crore 

-Loans & Advances Received 
~Loans & Advances Paid 
-Investments Received 
-Investments Paid 
Any other type of related party 
transaction falling under the ambit of 
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. The Board of Directors recommends passing of the resolution as set 
outat item no. 4 of this Notice as an Ordinary Resolution. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Shareholders, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14™ ANNUAL REPORT of the Company together with the Audited Financial 
Statements for the Financial Year 2023-24 ended 31 March, 2024. 

1 COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE, STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

Our Company was incorporated as “Richa Info Systems Private Limited” at Gandhinagar on October 1, 2010, under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Assistant Registrar of 
Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. Subsequent to the conversion of our Company into public limited 
company, the name of our Company was changed to “Richa Info Systems Limited” and fresh certificate of 
incorporation dated September 14, 2021 was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

We started our Business from the office Automation products and at present we are engaged in assembling of 
innovative products and systems Integrator of multifaceted solutions of leading quality products like Interactive Flat 
Panel, Interactive Board, Digital Podium, Digital Kiosk, CCTV Cameras to esteemed customers in sectors like 
Government, PSUs, Education, Defense. We provide wide choice of “Innovative Solutions”, providing service to 
Government organizations across India through Government e Marketplace (GeM). 

During the year under review, the Company has achieved a gross tumover of Rs. 3,93,392 thousand in comparison 
to previous year’s turnover which was Rs. 342,759 thousand. It represented the increase of 50,633 thousand over 
the previous year. Your Company has earned a net profit of Rs. 7,073 thousand against last year's Rs. 8,162 
thousand. It represented a decrease of Rs. 1,089 thousand over the previous year. Key aspects of Financial 
Performance of your Company for the current financial year 2023-24 along with the previous financial year 2022-23 
are tabulated below in the Financial Results. 

The future outlook of the Company and its professional management makes an enterprise of high quality and high 
efficiency as core competition. Our focus on quality has enabled us to sustain and grow our business model to 
benefit our customers. Our Company is managed by a team of experienced personnel having experience in different 
aspects of software industry. We believe that our qualified and experienced management has substantially 
contributed to the growth of our business operations. We believe our track record of timely delivery of quality 
products and demonstrated technical expertise has helped in forging strong relationships with our customers. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

(Rs. in thousand) 
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 

Total Revenue (including other income) 393392 3,42,759 
Profit before Interest and Depreciation 27,884 36,543 
Less: Interest 11,117 16,619 
Profit before Depreciation 16,767 1,9924 
Less: Depreciation 7,266 7,813 
Profit before Taxation 9,501 12,111 
Exceptional Item 0.00 0.00 
Profit After Exceptional Item 9,501 12,111 
Less: Provision for Taxation - Current 3,39 1,485 
Less: Provision for Taxation - Deferred (966) 2,464 
Profit for the year 7,073 8,162 

DIVIDEND: 

Since the Company needs to plough back the profits for the future development and expansion, hence the Board of 
Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year 2023-24. 

The Board of Directors of the Company had approved the dividend distribution policy in line with Regulation 43A of 
the Listing Regulations. The Policy broadly specifies the external and internal factors including financial parameters 
that shall be considered while declaring dividend and the circumstances under which the shareholders of the 
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10. 

11. 

12, 

13. 

14. 

Company may or may not expect dividend and how the retained earnings shall be utilized, etc. The policy is 
uploaded on the website of the Company at https://wwiw.richainfosys.com/policies.php. 

LISTING: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on SME Emerge Platform of NSE Limited w.e.f. 215 February, 2022. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES: 

All the Equity Shares of the Company are in dematerialized form with either of the depositories viz. NSDL and CDSL. 
The ISIN No. allotted is INEOJ1P01015. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

The Company does propose to transfer amount to General Reserves. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The Company has an Authorized Capital of Rs. 25,00,00,000/- divided into 2,50,00,000/- equity shares of Rs. 10/- 
each. 
The Company has Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of Rs. 2,43,00,000/- divided into 24,30,000/- equity shares 
of Rs. 10/- each. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

No material changes have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of the report, which is affecting or might affect the financial position of the 
Company. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

During the financial year under review, the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any ‘Public Deposit’ within 
the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) 
Rules, 2014. 

SUBSIDIARY(IES) COMPANY: 

The Company has One Subsidiary Company during the Current financial year which s situated at Dubai. 

ASSOCIATE COMPANY: 

The Company does not have any ‘Associate Company’ within the meaning of section 2(6) of the Act during the 
financial year under review. 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has placed a copy of the 
Annual Return as of March 31, 2024, on its website at https://richainfosys.com/annual-returns. 

DIRECTORS & KMP: 

a. The Board of Directors duly met 10 times during the financial year under review. 

b. A brief profile of the Director who is being re-appointed as required under Regulations 36(3) of Listing 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings is provided in the notice for the forthcoming 
AGM of the Company. 
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. The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company under 
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that they meet with the criteria of their independence 
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act. 

d. Formal Annual Evaluation: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating the performance 
of the Board of Directors as well as that of its committees and individual Directors, including Chairman of the 
Board, Key Managerial Personnel/ Senior Management etc. The exercise was carried out through an 
evaluation process covering aspects such as composition of the Board, experience, competencies, governance 
issues etc. 

e.  Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed: 

i. Thatin the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

i, That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at 31% March, 2024 being end of the financial year 2023-24 and of the 
profit of the Company for the year; 

jii. That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv. That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

V. The Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

Vi The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

f. Disclosure Relating To Remuneration: 

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company 
for the financial year; and the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, 
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2023-24 is as under: 

sr. Name of Director, KMP & Designation | % increase/decrease in | Ratio of remuneration of 
No. Remuneration in the each Director/ to median 

Financial Year 2023-24 | remuneration of employees 
1. Tushar Dineshchandra Shah, Managing (61.43%) 535:1 

Director 

2. Hemaben Tushar Shah, Whole time (100%) B 
Director 

3. Dineshchandra Fulchand Shah, Director - - 

2. Sejal Pandya, Independent Director - - 
5. Utsavkumar Acharya, Chief Financial 18.30% 291:1 

Officer 

6. Sruti Prakash Soni, Company Secretary 0.00% 2.08:1 

3. The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year 2023-24 was Rs. 
202002.50/-. 

4. Number of Permanent Employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2024: 17 

5. It is hereby affimed that the remuneration paid is as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 
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6. The information as per Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 s as follows: 

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of 
employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in a separate annexure 
forming part of the Annual Report. 

Further, the report and the accounts are being sent to the Members excluding the aforesaid annexure. In 
terms of Section 136 of the Act, the said annexure is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the 
Company. Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary. 

15. COMMITTEES 

In terms of Companies Act, 2013, our Company has already constituted the following Committees of the Board: 

1) Audit Committee; 

2) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 

3) Stakeholders Relationship Committee; 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of our Company has, in pursuance to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(or any subsequent modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof), in its Meeting held on September 22, 2021, 
constituted the Audit Committee. The constitution of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2024 is as under: 

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Mr. Sejal Shaileshbhai Pandya Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Mr. Milap Arvindkumar Mehta Member Non-Executive & Independent 
Mr. Tushar Dineshchandra Shah Member Chairman cum Managing Director 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of our Company has, in pursuance to provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(or any subsequent modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof), in its Meeting held on September 22, 2021, 
constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee as on 31.03.2024 is as under; 

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Mr. Sejal Shaileshbhai Pandya Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Mr. Milap Arvindkumar Mehta Member Non-Executive & Independent 
Mr. Tushar Dineshchandra Shah Member Chairman cum Managing Director 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of our Company has, in pursuance to provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(or any subsequent modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof) in its Meeting held on September 22, 2021, 
constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The constitution of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as 
on 31.03.2024 is as under; 

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Mr. Sejal Shaileshbhai Pandya Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Mr. Milap Arvindkumar Mehta Member Non-Executive & Independent 
Mr. Tushar Dineshchandra Shah Member Executive & Non-Independent 

16. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 
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The policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178 can be 
accessed at https://richainfosys.com/uploads/policies/NOMINATION-REMUNERATION-AND-EVALUATION- 

POLICY.pdf . 

17. GENERAL: 

During the year; 

i) The Company has not issued shares. 
ii) The Company does not have any ESOP scheme for its employees / Directors; 
i) The Company has not bought back any of its securities; 
iv) The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares; 

18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY: 

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
disclosures. 

19. AUDITORS: 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. M B JAIODIA & ASSOCIATES (Firm's Registration No. 139647W), Chartered Accountants, 901, Aaryan 
Workspaces 2, Near Navkar Public School, Gulbai Tekra Road, Ahmedabad-380006, has resigned from the Company. 
Due to preoccupation in other assignments, Auditor has resigned from the office from May 31, 2024. 

Due to casual vacancy caused by the above resignation, the board was required to appoint another statutory auditor 
M/s. PATEL JAIN & ASSOCIATES, (having FRN: 129797W), Chartered Accountants, 702,7th Floor, Silicon Tower, Opp 
Axis Bank, Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380006 of the company who held the office from the conclusion of 
AGM until the conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2028-2029. 

The board has also received Consent and Eligibility Certificate from M/s. PATEL JAIN & ASSOCIATES, (having FRN: 
129797W), Chartered Accountants, to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the term of consecutive five 
years along with confirmation that, their appointment, if made, would be within the limit prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The statutory auditors have confirmed that they satisfy the independence criteria required under the Companies 
Act, 2013 and other applicable guidelines and regulations. 

AUDITOR’S REPORT AND BOARD’S COMMENTS THEREON 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have submitted the Audit Report for the financial year 2023-24. The 
Auditor’s report does not contain any qualification, reservation and adverse remarks. The notes on financial 
statement referred to in the Auditor’s report are self-explanatory and do not call for any comments. 

COST AUDITOR: 

The provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) 
Rules, 2014 do not apply to the Company. Accordingly, the Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. SCS and Co. LLP, to conduct 
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2023-24. 

The Report of the Secretarial Audit in Form MR-3 for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, is enclosed to this 
Report as Annexure -2. There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Secretarial Auditor. 
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20. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 except as qualified by the Auditor in its Report. The significant accounting 
policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

21. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per Regulation 15 read with Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 relating to Corporate Governance Disclosure is not applicable to the Company listed on the SME platform. 
Hence, the Company is not required to make disclosures in Corporate Governance Report. 

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 

Details of Related Party Transactions and details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions 
of Section 188 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively are given in the notes to the Financial Statements 
attached to the Auditors’ Report. 

During the year under review, the Company has entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related 

parties which is required to be reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134(3)(h) read with Section 188 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8A of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Hence, a disclosure as required in 
the Form AOC-2 is attached with this Report as Annexure —1. 

23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENT & SECURITIES PROVIDED: 

During the year under review, the company has not made any Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under 
the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

24. SIGNIFICANT / MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE 

GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 

During the year; there was o significant / material order passed by any regulator, court or tribunal on the Company 
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

25. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Company has in place risk management system to identify, evaluate and minimize the Business risks. The 
Company during the year had formalized the same by formulating and adopting Risk Management Policy. This policy 
intends to identify, evaluate, monitor and minimize the identifiable risks in the Organization. 

26. VIGIL MACHANISM/ WHISTLEBLOWER: 

The Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees 
to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual o suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of 
Conduct or ethics policy. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail 
of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no 
personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

The Company has no information to furnish with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption, as are 
needed to be furnished under section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
(Amt. in thousand) 

sr. | Particulars 2023-24 202223 
No. 
1 Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil 
2 Foreign Exchange Outgo 3045.00 34533.00 
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28. 

29. 

31. 

32. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility 
(CSR) Committee and matters relating to it is not applicable to Company. Hence, there is no information regarding 
the same. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 read with the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby informed that none of the employees of the Company 
was in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 8.5 lakhs per month or Rs. 1.02 crore per annum during the year under review. 

. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in a separate section as Annexure 
-3 forming part of the Annual Report. 

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT: 

(a) safety: The Company encourages a high level of awareness of safety issues among its employees and strives for 
continuous improvement. All incidents are analyzed in the safety committee meetings and corrective actions 
are taken immediately. Employees are trained in safe practices to be followed at work place. 

(b) Health: Your Company attaches utmost importance to the health of its employees. Periodic checkup of 
employees is done to monitor their health. Health related issues if any are discussed with visiting Medical 

Officer. 

(c) Environment: Company always strives hard to give importance to environmental issues in normal course of 
operations. Adherence to Environmental and pollution control Norms as per Gujarat Pollution Control 
guidelines i of high concern to the Company. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

Your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee, under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and has a policy and framework for employees to 
report sexual harassment cases at workplace which can be accessed on the website of the Company at 
https://www richainfosys.com/policies.php . 

The below table provides details of complaints received/disposed during the financial year 2023-24. 

Number of complaints at the beginning of the financial year - Nil 
No. of complaints filed during the financial year - Nil 
No. of complaints disposed during the financial year - Nil 
No. of complaints pending at the end of the financial year — Nil 

Further, the Constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee as on 31.03.2024 is as under: 

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship 

Mrs. Hemaben Tushar Shah Chairperson Executive & Non-Independent 
*Ms. Teenu Dabas Member Employee 
**Ms. Mansiba Jadeja Member Employee 
Mrs. Manishaben Shah Member Social Worker 
Mr. Hashmukhbhai Solanki Member Social Worker 

*Ms. Teenu Dabas resigned from the company w.e.f. July 2023. 

**Ms. Mansiba Jadeja has been appointed as a member in the Internal Complaints Committee w.e.f. July 2023 

33. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
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34. 

35. 

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. S5-1 and 552, relating to “Meetings of the Board of 
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the Company. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 

Certain Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis section may be forward looking and are stated as 
required by applicable laws and regulations. Many factors may affect the actual results, which would be different 
from what the Directors envisage in terms of the future performance and outlook. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For, RICHA INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED 

sD/- sD/- 
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Date: 05.09.2024 Chairman & Managing Director  Whole Time Director 
Place: Gandhinagar DIN: 03115836 DIN: 03115848 
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Annexure -1 

FORM NO. AOC.2 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions 
under third proviso thereto 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and 
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis — 
(Amount n thousands.) 

Particulars Name of the Parties 

a | Name(s) of the related | ArthTechnocrats Richa Infosys Arth Technocrats | Allure Enterprise 
party & nature of | (Associate Concern) (Associate Pvtitd (Associate 
relationship Concern) (Associate Concern) Concerns) 

b | Nature of contracts / - - - 

arrangements/ 

transactions 

Sales 1,136 3,510 53,967 4,896 

Purchases 24,609 19,262 1,16,608 - 

c | Duration of the contracts 

/ arrangements/ 2023-24 202324 202324 202324 
transactions 

d | salient terms of the | Asperthemutual | Asperthe mutual | Asperthemutual | As per the mutual 
contracts or | understanding understanding understanding understanding 
arrangements or | between parties between parties between parties between parties 
transactions including the 
value, if any 

e | Justification for entering 
into such contracts or - - - 

arrangements or 
transactions 

f | date(s) of approval by the 25.01.2024 25.01.2024 25.01.2024 25.11.2023 
Board 

g | Amount paid as advances, - - - 
if any: 

h | Date on which the special 
resolution was passed in . . - 
general  meeting  as 
required  under first 
proviso to section 188 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis — 
(Amount in thousands) 

Particulars Name of the Parties 

Name(s) of the related pa 
nature of relationship 

Tushar Dineshchandra 
Shah (Chairman Cum 
Managing Director) 

ry & Hemaben Tushar Shah 
(Whole time Director) 

Dineshchandra  Fulchand 

Shah (Director) 

8,740 

Nature of contracts / - - - 

arrangements/ transactions 

Remuneration 1,200 , N 

Unsecured Loan 15,168 3,356 
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c Duration of the contracts 

/arrangements/ transactions 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24 

d | salient terms of the contracts or | As per the resolution | As per the resolution | As per the resolution 
arrangements or  transactions | Passed passed passed 
including the value, if any 

e | Justification for entering into such - - - 

contracts or arrangements or 
transactions 

t | date(s) of approval by the Board - - - 
& | Amount paid as advances, if any: - - B 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For, RICHA INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED 

sD/- sD/- 
Tushar Dineshchandra Shah Hemaben Tushar Shah 

Date: 05.09.2024 Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director 
Place: Gandhinagar DIN: 03115836 DIN: 03115848 
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Annexure -2 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule no.9 of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

RICHA INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED, 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by RICHA INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED (CIN: L30007GJ2010PLC062521) (here-in-after called “the 
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 (“the audit period”) complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place 
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

ii.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

iii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under; 

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent of Foreign 
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings. 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to 
the Company during the Audit Period); 
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(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 
2021 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

vi.  The Company has identified following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

1. The Information Technology Act, 2000 and the rules framed thereunder 
2. The Bureau of Indian Standards Act, 2016 and rules and regulations framed thereunder 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on the meetings of the Board 
of Directors and general meetings. 

(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Agreement 
entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

We have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since 
the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice s given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 
atleast seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

As per the Minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board and 
Committees thereof were carried through with requisite majority. 

We further report that based on the review of the compliance reports/certificates of the Company Secretary which were 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period, there was no event / action having a major bearing on the Company’s 
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc. 

Note: This report is based on information, documents, and material etc., seen/verified/made available to me. Further, 
this report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure -1’ and forms an integral part of this 
report. 
For SCS AND CO. LLP 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

sD/- 
€S Abhishek Chhajed 
Partner Dated: 05.09.2024 
FCS: 11334 COP: 15131 Place: Ahmedabad 
1S1 Unigue Code: - L2020GJ008700 UDIN: F011334F001146633 
Peer Review Number: - 1677/2022 
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Annexure -1 

To 

The Members, 

Richa Info Systems Limited, 

Our report of even date to be read along with this letter: 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility 
is o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 

4. Wherever required we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of SEBI laws, rules 
and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations is the 
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. This Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 
and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For SCS AND CO. LLP 
Company Secretaries 

sD/- 
€S Abhishek Chhajed 
Partner 
FCS: 11334 COP: 15131 Dated: 05.09.2024 
1S1 Unigue Code: - L2020GJ008700 Place: Ahmedabad 
Peer Review Number: - 1677/2022 UDIN: F011334F001146633 
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ANNEXURE — 3 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Your Director’s have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended on 315 
March, 2024. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS: 

In the years 2023-2024 , the Information Technology (IT) landscape in India continued to evolve at a rapid pace, playing a 
pivotal role in shaping the nation's digital transformation journey. The Indian IT industry, known for its prowess in 
software development and IT services, witnessed further advancements and adaptations to emerging trends. The rollout 
of 56 networks began to make its impact felt, enabling enhanced connectivity and paving the way for transformative 
technologies like the Internet of Things (IoT) and smart cities. Cybersecurity remained a top priority, with a focus on 
deploying advanced threat detection and mitigation solutions to safeguard critical digital assets. The Indian IT workforce 
continued to adapt to remote work arrangements, fostering the growth of digital collaboration tools and remote 
infrastructure management. Overall, the IT industry in India during this period continued to be a catalyst for economic 
growth, technological innovation, and the nation's digital aspirations. 

Global economic activity experienced a sharper-than expected slowdown in the fiscal year 2024. With central banks 
raising interest rates and food and energy prices coming down, global inflation s gradually subsiding. This has resulted in 
marginal improvement in business and household buying power. 

India has emerged as a global IT hub in the last two decades. The IT industry has played a significant role in the growth of 
the Indian economy, contributing to nearly 10% of the country’s GDP. The Indian IT staffing industry has been growing at 
a rapid pace, and with the rise of new technologies, the future of this industry seems to be going on the right track. 
During the first week of March 2024, IT industry body NASSCOM made a statement that Indian technology sector is set to 
grow at 8.4% in FY 2024 to reach $199 billion market size. 

ORGANISATION PROFILE: 

Our Company was incorporated as “Richa Info Systems Private Limited” at Gandhinagar on October 1, 2010, under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Assistant Registrar of Companies, 
Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar Havelli. Subsequent to the conversion of our Company into public limited company, the name 
of our Company was changed to “Richa Info Systems Limited” and fresh certificate of incorporation dated September 14, 
2021 was issued by the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

We started our Business from the office Automation products and at present we are engaged in assembling of innovative 
products and systems Integrator of multifaceted solutions of leading quality products like Interactive Flat Panel, 
Interactive Board, Digital Podium, Digital Kiosk, CCTV Cameras to esteemed customers in sectors like Government, PSUs, 
Education, Defense. We provide wide choice of “Innovative Solutions", providing service to Government organizations 
across India through Government e Marketplace (GeM). 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 

1. Greater interest in using technology to drive business growth 
2. Accelerated adoption of online education 
3. Pandemic forced remote working 

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 

Product details Amount (in Rs.) 
Interactive Flat Pane 281754164 
CCTV Camera 43045775 
Podium 33262644 
Kiosk & Signage 19566261 
Video Conference Camera 13696383 
Digital Teaching Device 0 

Total 39,13,25,227 
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RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

Listed below are some of the key risks and concerns: 

Volatile global political and economic scenario 
Disruption and uncertainty in business due to the COVID-19 pandemic 
Talent risk due to huge demand for talent globally and attrition 
Restrictions on global mobility, location strategies 
Business model challenges 
Breach of data protection laws 
Cyber attacks 
Intellectual Property (IP) Infringement and leakage 
Litigation risks ©
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Your Company maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the following: 
e Effectiveness and efficiency of operations 

Prevention and detection of frauds and errors 
Effective use of resources 
Adherence to applicable Accounting Standards and policies 
Timely preparation of reliable financial information 

Internal controls and governance process are duly reviewed for their adequacy and effectiveness on periodical basis. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

The financial performance of the Company for the year 2023-24 is described in the Directors' Report under the head 
Financial Result. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT: 

Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication shown by its employees in all areas of business. 
Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record their appreciation for all the employees at all levels for 
their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year. Industrial relations were cordial throughout the 
year. 

Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key 
financial ratios, along with detailed explanations therefore, including 

For the year ended 
Ratio / Measure Methodology 

31-Mar-24 |  31-Mar-23 

Current Ratio Current Assets over Current Liabilities 147 192 

Trade Receivables Turnover Revenue from operations over average trade 
Ratio receivables 216 367 

| Adjusted expenses over average trade 
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio . P & 

payables 3.05 21.51 

. Cost of Goods Sold devided by Average 
Inventory Turnover Ratio Inventory for the Year 445 553 

Net Profit Ratio Net profit over revenue 1.81% 2.39% 

Debt Equity Ratio Debt over total shareholders' equity 071 121 

) ) Earnings available for debt services over 
Debt Service Coverage Ratio o Finanace Cost 229 196 

Return on Equity Ratio PAT over total average equity 5.97% 6.31% 

Net Capital Tumnover Ratio Revenue from operations over average 
working capital 321 357 

Return on Capital employed EBIT over capital employed 12.87% 13.12% 
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Notes: 

EBIT - Earnings before interest and taxes 

PBIT - Profit before interest and taxes including other income 
EBITDA - Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation. 
PAT - Profit after taxes 

Debt includes current and non-current lease liabilities 

Adjusted expenses refers to sub-contractor charges and other expenses net of non-cash expenses and donations 
Capital employed refers to total shareholders' equity and debt. 
Investments includes non-current investment, current investment and margin-money deposit 
DSCR, ROCE and Inventory Turnover Ratio of Previous year are recalculated according to current year 
methodology. 

Explanation for variances exceeding 25%: 
Current Liabilities are increased in current 

Current Ratio N year as compared to previous year. 
Holding period of Trade payables have 

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio | increased in current year compared to last 
year. 
Holding period of Trade Receivable have 
increased in current year compared to last 
year. 

Trade Receivables Turnover 

Ratio 

DISCLAIMER: 

Statements in this Annual Report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the 
Company’s objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may constitute ‘forward-looking statements’ within the 
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may materially differ from those expressed or implied. 

As per our report of even date attached herewith 

For, M BJAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board, 
(FRN No. 139647W) 

Manoj Jajodia Tushar D Shah Hema T Shah 
Partner Director Director 
(M.No.162116) (DIN: 03115836)  (DIN: 03115848) 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 30/05/2024 UDIN: 24162116BKBGYV6373 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

Annexure-C forming part of Board’s Report 

Audit Report to The Share Holders of Richa Infosystems Limited 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Adverse Opinion: 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RICHA INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED which comprise the 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the 
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements: 

a) are presented in accordance with the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’); 

b) do not represent a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under section 
133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31 March 2024, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Adverse Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion. 

1. The company has an outstanding demand of Rs. 17.00 Lakhs in respect of payment of TDS on the 
TRACES portal of Income Tax department from Financial Year 2016-17 till Financial Year 2022-23. 

Further the company has neither filed the retums nor disbursed the liability of TDS related to 
Financial Year 2023-24, which further enhances the liability of the company in respect of the 
outstanding liability and the amount of interest and penalty on outstanding payment as well. 

2. We had audited the transactions of the company which were carried in the normal course of 
business, however we arrived at the conclusion that out of the total sales of Rs. 39.13 Crores for the 
Financial Year 2023-24, 16.23% of the sales i.e., Rs. 6.35 Crores have been made to related parties in 
which the directors of the company either directly or indirectly related. 

3. The company has made sales of Rs 15.24 crores to a single party which constitutes 38.94% of total 
sales of the company and we are not in a position to verify the sales transactions made by the 
company. 

4. Out of sales of Rs 39.13 crores, around Rs 7.10 crores sales were made to parties to whom purchases 
of Rs 10.73 crores has also been made and hence we are unable to comment on the gentineness on 
the said transactions of the company. 

5. Out of the total outstanding debtors of Rs. 27.08 crores, the company has receivables of Rs 19.44 
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crores from related parties only which constitutes 71.79% of total receivables. Further outstanding 
payables to related parties constitute 91.91% by contributing 18.75 crores out of 20.4 crores payable 
by the company. 

6. The company has defaulted in filing TDS returns from Quarter 2 to Quarter 4 of Financial Year 2023- 
24 and still the default has not been made good. 

7. Company has not maintained proper records that defines the MSME status of the creditors and hence 
we are unable to comment on the timely payments made to the creditors. 

8. Proper stock records had not been maintained by the company. We have relied on the figures of the 
closing stock that have been certified by the management of the company. 

9. Although all the statutory payments related to Provident Fund Contribution, Employee State 
Insurance Contribution and payment towards Professional Tax has been disbursed to the credit of 
Central Government, but the company has delayed in the clearance of the statutory dues. 

10. Sitting fees payable to Independent Director of the company has not been accounted for in books of 
the company. 

11. The amount of loans advanced by the company could not be verified since many of the advances 
were carried forward from past few years and the management was unable to justify the balances of 
the advances standing in books of accounts. 

12. In absence of relevant details with regards to the depreciable assets we are unable to verify the 
calculation of depreciation charged on the assets of the company neither for the current year nor for 
previous year and hence we solely rely on the figures provided by management of the company. 

13. The company has incurred a loss of Rs 2.20 crores on sale of a corporate building during the year, 
however the loss has been booked against the retained eamings of the company. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of 
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. 

There are no Key Audit Matters Reportable as per SA701 issued by the ICAI. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report 
including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report 
thereon. These reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of our auditor’s report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 
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When we read the other information included in the above reports, if we conclude that there is material 
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and 
determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act") with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India including accounting standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, as applicable. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the ageregate, they could reasonably be expected 
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We are also: 

® identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuilting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

®  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

®  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
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conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements, or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We commuricate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”, a statement on the 
matter specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. Asrequired under provisions of section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that: 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief where necessary for the purposes of our audit and to enable us to express our 
opinion on financial statements. 

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as appears from our examination of those books subject to our ongoing report; 

¢ The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with this report are in agreement 
with the books of account; 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statement do not comply in all material aspects with 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of Act, read with relevant rule issued 
thereunder. 

€. Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified as on March 
31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the company and operating effectiveness of such controls, referred to our separate 
report in Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial 
reporting 
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& With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 of the act except Sitting fees payable to Independent 
Director of the company has not been accounted for in books of the company. 

h. With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Auditand Auditor) Rules, 2014, in our opinionand to the best of our 
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us: 
(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations except as mentioned below 

as per Annexure A at 31 March 2024 on its financial position in its financial 
statement, 

(b) The Company did not have any long-term and derivative contracts s at March 31, 2024. 
(c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, require to be transferred, the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 
31, 2024. 

i.  (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been advanced o loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to o in any other persons or entities, 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or investin other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 

() Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement 

j.  The Company has not paid any dividends during the year and hence, the provisions of 
Section 123 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

For and on behalf of 

M. B. JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s registration number: 139647W 

MANOJ JAJODIA 
Partner 

Membership number: 162116 
Place: AHMEDABAD 
Date: 30/05/2024 
UDIN:24162116BKBGYV6373 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

In terms of the information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by us in the 

normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state as under: 

(i) In respect of Its Property Plant & Equipment: 
a) 

b) 

9 

d) 

) 

® The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) and relevant details of right of use 
assets. 

 The Company have not maintained records showing full particulars of intangible assets, which, in our 
opinion, are proper. 

The Company does not have a regular program of physical verification of its PPE by which PPE are verified 
in a phased manner over a period of three years. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and in the basis of our examination of the 
records of the company the title deeds of immovable properties were held in the name of the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including 
Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or both during the year. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding 
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made 
thereunder. 

In absence of relevant details with regards to the depreciable assets we are unable to verify the 
calculation of depreciation charged on the assets of the company neither for the current year nor for 
previous year and hence we solely rely on the figures provided by management of the company. 

The company has incurred a loss of Rs 2.20 crores on sale of a corporate building during the year, 
however the loss has been booked against the retained eamings of the company. 

(ii) In respect of Its Inventories: 

) 

b) 

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the 
frequency of such verification is not reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by 
management were inappropriate. Proper stock records had not been maintained by the company. We 
have relied on the figures of the closing stock that have been certified by the management of the 
company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five 
crore rupees (at any point of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on 
the basis of security of current assets; quarterly returs or statements filed by the company with such 
banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company. 
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(iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii)(a), (iil(b), (iii)(c), (ii)(d), (iii)(e) and (ii})(f) of the said order are 
not applicable to the company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
provided any loans and advances under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any 
relevant provisions of the 2013 act and the rules framed there under to the extent notified. 

(vi) The Central government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by the company under 
section 148(1) of the companies Act, 2013 for any of its products. 

(vii) In respect of Statutory Dues: 

a) The company is irregular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Customs, GST, Cess and any other 
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, sales tax, customs duty, and cess were i arrears, 
as at 31.03.2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable as mentioned 
below: 

b) The company has defaulted in filing TDS returns from Quarter 2 to Quarter 4 of Financial Year 2023-24 
and still the default has not been made good. 

¢) The company has an outstanding demand of Rs. 17.00 Lakhs in respect of payment of TDS on the TRACES 
portal of Income Tax department from Financial Year 2016-17 till Financial Year 2022-23. Further the 

company has neither filed the returns nor disbursed the liability of TDS related to Financial Year 2023-24, 
which further enhances the liability of the company i respect of the outstanding liability and the amount 
of interest and penalty on outstanding payment as well. 

d) The company has an outstanding demand of Rs. 39.17 Lakhs in respect of payment of Income Tax on the 
Income Tax Portal. Bifurcation of this is given below: 

Assessment Year Demand (in Rs.) Interest (In Rs.) Total 

201213 158070 - 158070 

2017-18 3920 - 3920 

2018-19 104480 - 104480 

201920 19450 6014 27484 

202122 3146920 472035 3620977 

Total 3438840 478049 3916889 

€) According to the information and explanations given to us, all the statutory payments related to Provident 
Fund Contribution, Employee State Insurance Contribution and payment towards Professional Tax has 
been disbursed to the credit of Central Government, but the company has delayed in the clearance of the 
statutory dues. 

(viii) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of 
the opinion that the Company does not have any transaction, which were not recorded in the books of 
accounts, and which have been surrendered o disclosed as income during the current reporting period in 
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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(ix) 
a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company the company was irreguar in repayment of 
loans or other borrowings to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture 
holders or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the reporting period. 

b, According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or 
financial institution or government or government authority during the reporting period. 

©) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has 
utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they 
were obtained. 

d; According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the 
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

e The Company doesn’t have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause (ix)( e) of the 
order is not applicable to us. 

f) The Company doesn't have any associate, subsidiary or joint venture and hence, clause (ix)( ) ofthe 
order is not applicable to us. 

) 
a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) during the year; 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

(xi) 
a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, 
We report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the 
course of audit. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed 
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

©) We have taken into consideration the whistleblower complaints received by the Company during the 
year while determining the nature, timing, and extent of our audit procedures. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi 
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., 
as required by the applicable accounting standards; 
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(xiv) (@) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and 
the nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering 
the period up to March 31, 2024 for the period under audit. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company is not required to 
be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a), 
(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have any Core Investment 
Company (CIC) as part of the Group as per the definition of Group contained in the Core Investment 
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and hence the reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

(xvii) The Company has notincurred cash lossesin the current and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the and we have taken into consideration the 
issues, objections or concers raised by the outgoing auditors; 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge 
of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists 
as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

(xx) In our opinion and as per information and explanation given to s, the Company is not required to spend 
the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount 
for the year requiring a transfer of Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act or special account in 
compliance with provision of sub- section (6) of section 135 of said Act. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause (xx) of the order is not applicable for the year. 

(xxi)  Clause (xxi) of the order is not applicable in the report on the standalone financial statements of 
the Company. 

For and on behalf of 

M. B. JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s registration number: 139647W 

MANOJ JAIODIA 
Partner 
Membership number: 162116 
Place: AHMEDABAD 
Date: 30/05/2024 
UDIN: 24162116BKBGYV6373 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ('the Act’) 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RICHA INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED 

(‘the Company)) as of 31% March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to the Standalone Financial Statements and such intemnal financial controls were operating 
effectively as at 31 March, 2024 based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(“the Guidance Note”). 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 
'ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards 
on Auditing, issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal 
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statement. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For, M B Jajodia & Associates, 

Chartered Accountants 

Manoj Jajodia 
Partner 
M. No. 162116 
FRN: 139647W 
UDIN : 24162116BKBGYV6373 
Date : 30/05/2024 
Place: Ahmedabad 
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RICHA INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED 

101, SHALIN COMPLEX, OPP. PRESIDENT HOTEL 

SECTOR-11, GANDHINAGAR- 382011 

CIN: L30007G]2010PLC062521 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024 

(Rs. In Thousands) 

Particulars NoteNo. | Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1] Shareholders’ Funds : 

[a] Share Capital 2 24300 24,300 

[b] Reserves & Surplus 3 94,181 109,169 

118481 133,469 

2] Non-Current Liabilities : 0 

[a] Long Term Borrowings 4 41,765 84,930 

[b] Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 0 629 

[c] Other Non Current Liabilities 0 0 

[d] Long Term Provisions 0 0 

41,765 85,559 

3] Current Lial 

[a] Short Term Borrowings 5 42183 77,167 

[b] Trade Payables 6 208213 18,190 

[c] Other Current Liabilities 7 4792 5,095 

[d] Short Term Provisions 8 5466 4,156 

260,654 104,608 

Total.... 420900 323,636 

ASSETS : 

[1]Non-CurrentAssets : 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

[i] Tangible Assets 9 4022 122,848 

[ii] Intangible Assets 99 178 

[iii] Capital Work in progress o o 
4121 123,026 

[b] Long Term Loans and Advances 10 31,072 0 

[c] Non Current Investments 11 424 0 

[d] Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 337 0 

[e] Other Non-Current Assets 12 2233 274 

38,187 123,300 

2] Current Assets : 

[a] Short Term Loans and Advances 13 5848 33,005 

[b] Inventories 14 89536 70,507 

[c] Trade Receivables 15 271,002 92,102 

[d] Cash & Cash equivalents 16 12,897 3,972 
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[e] Other Current Assets 17 3428 660 

382,712 200,336 

Total ... 420,900 323,636 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
‘As per our report of even date attached herewith 

For, M B JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board, 
(FRN No. 139647W) 

Manoj Jajodia Tushar D Shah Hema Tushar Shah 
Partner Director Director 
(M.N0.162116) (DIN: 03115836) (DIN: 03115848) 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 30/05/2024 UDIN: 24162116BKBGYV6373 
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RICHA INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED 

101, SHALIN COMPLEX, OPP. PRESIDENT HOTEL 

SECTOR-11, GANDHINAGAR- 382011 

CIN: L30007GJ2010PLC062521 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 
. In Thousands) 

Particalars N;;e Current Year P"z‘;‘“ 

31/03/2024 31/03/2023 

INCOME 

Revenue from operations 18 391325 342,054 

Other Income 19 2,067 705 

Total Revenue 393392 342,759 

EXPENDITURES 

Purchases of Stock-in-trade 20 363871 310,644 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 21 19,029 -35,844 

Employee Benefit Expense 22 11382 15,735 

Finance Costs 23 11117 16,619 

Depreciation and Amortisation 24 7,266 7,813 

Other Expenses 25 9285 15,681 

Total Expenses 383,891 330,648 

Profit Before Tax 9,501 12111 

Less: Tax Expenses: 

(2) TaxExpense for Current year 3394 1,485 

(b) Tax Expense for Previous years 0 0 

(€) Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) -966 2,464 

Profit for the year 7073 8162 

Earnings Per Share of Rs. 10 each 26 

Basic (in Rs.) 291 336 

Diluted (in Rs.) 2.91 336 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

As per our report of even date attached herewith 

For, M BJAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants For and onbehalf of the Board, 
(FRN No. 139647W) 

Manoj Jajodia Tushar D Shah HemaT Shah 
Partner Director Director 
(M.No.162116) (DIN: 03115836) (DIN: 03115848) 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 30/05/2024 UDIN: 24162116BKBGYV6373 
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RICHA INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED 

101, SHALIN COMPLEX, OPP. PRESIDENT HOTEL 

SECTOR-11, GANDHINAGAR- 382011 

CIN:L30007GJ2010PLCO62521 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS PER AS-3 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024 

(Rs. In Thousands) 

2023-24 2022-23 

RS (Amounts | (Amounts | (Amountsin | (Amounts in 
inRs.) inRs.) Rs.) Rs.) 

A: | Cash from Operating Activities : 

Net Profit before Taxation 9,501 12,111 

Add/(Deduct) Adjustment for : 
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 7,266 7,813 

Finance Cost 11,117 16,619 

Interest Income -181 -323 

18,201 24,109 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital 
Changes : 27,702 36,220 

Adjustment For : 

Increase/(Decrease) in Short-Term Provisions 1,310 -2,035 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities -303 2,185 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 190,023 7,492 

(Decrease)/Increase in Inventories -19,029 -35,844 

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables -178,900 2,103 
Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Loans and 
Advances 27,247 86,343 

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets 2,768 933 

17,578 59,311 

Cash Generated From Operations 45,281 95,531 

Income Tax Paid -3,394 -1,485 

Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) 41887 94,046 

93,943.0 

B: Cash Flow From Investment Activities : 103.0 

Decrease/(Increase) in Fixed assets 89578 125,933 

Decrease/(Increase) in Investment 424 0 
Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans and 
Advances -31,072 

Decrease/(Increase) in Non-Current Assets 1,959 

Interest Income 181 323 

Net Cash from Investment Acti s (B) 56,303 -125,610 

Cash Flow From Financing Activities : 

Proceeds from issue of Share Capital 0 0 
Issue of Bonus shares from Reserves 0 

Proceeds From Long Term Borrowings -43,165 2,215 

Proceeds From Short Term Borrowings -34,984 11,302 

Interest paid and other finance cost -11,117 -89,265 -16,619 

Net Cash from Financing Activities (C) 89,265 7,532 

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,925 -39,096 
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Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning 3972 43,068 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End 12,897 3972 

(a) Cash on hand 2438 3185 

(b) Balance with Banks 10459 787 

Notes : 

(1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method” set out in Accounting Standard 
-3 issued by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2008 
‘As per our report of even date attached 
herewith 

For, MB JAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 
For and on behalf of the 

Chartered Accountants Board, 
(FRN No. 139647W) 

Manoj Jajodia Tushar D Shah Hema T Shah 
Partner Director Director 

(DIN: 
(MNo.162116) (DIN: 03115836) 03115848) 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 30/05/2024 UDIN: 24162116BKBGYV6373 
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St | particulars Asat As at No. 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 
2. | Share capital 

[a] Authorised ; 
25,00,000 Equity Shares at par value of Rs. 10/- each 25,000 25,000 
[b]Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up 
24,30,000 Equity Shares at par value of Rs. 10/- each 24,300 24,300 

Total ... 24,300 24,300 

41 | The company has not declared any dividend to equity shareholders during the year ended 315t March, 2024 (P.Y. NIL). 
" | The Total dividend appropriation for the year ended 31st March 2024 is NIL (PLY. NIL) 

45 | The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/~ Each Holder of 
““ | Equity Share is entitled to 1 vote per share. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining 
23 | assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.The distribution will be in proportion to the number 

of Equity shares held by the shareholder. 

24 | Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company are as under: 

D Asat31/03/2024 Asat31/03/2023 
Nos. of Shares % holding | Nos. of Shares % holding 

Dineshchandra Fulchand Shah 425960 1341% 425960 1341% 

Hemaben Tushar Shah 638000 2626% 638000 26.26% 
D D Tushar Dineshchandra Shah 591000 2432% 591000 2432% 

26 | Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital is set out below : 

Particulars Asat31/03/2024 As at31/03/2023 
Equity Shares No. of No. of 

Shares. Amounts Shares. Amounts 

Shares at the beginning 2430000 24,300 2430000 24,300 
‘Addition: Bonus issue 0 0 0 0 
Shares at the end 2430000 24,300 2430000 24,300 

27 | Shareholding of Promoters (as on 31/03/2024) 
Promoter name No. of Shares | % of Total % change 

shares during the year 
Hemaben Tushar Shah 638000 2626% 0.00% 
Dineshchandra Fulchandra Shah 325960 13.41% 0.00% 
Tushar Dineshchandra Shah 591000 232% 0.00% 

Shareholding of Promoters (as on 31/03/2023) 
Promoter name No.of Shares | % of Total % change 

shares during the year 
Dineshchandra Fulchand Shah 325960 1341% 0.00% 
Hemaben Tushar Shah 638000 26.26% 2 15% 
Tushar Dineshchandra Shah 591000 4329 036% 

Asat As at 

£ || Meemesfonyin 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 
Surplus in the Statement of Profitand 
Loss 
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Opening Balance 21,032 12,870 
Less: Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,062 o 

Add: Profit & Surplus for the year 7,073 8,162 
Net Surplus 6,044 21,032 
Securities Premium 88,137 88,137 

Total .... 94,181 109,169 

4. | Long Term Borrowings asal As at31/03/2023 g ne ng: 31/03/2024 

Secured Term Loans from Banks 
Property Loan- ICICI Bank 0 70,699 
ECGL Loan- ICICI Bank 0 8986 

Unsecured loan from Directors/Shareholders 27,265 525 
“Terms of Repayment: Repayable on Demand 
Other Unsecured Loans 14500 o 

Total..... 41,765 84,930 

(Rs. In Thousands) 
N Asat Asat 

& || St 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 
Loans Repayable on Demand (Secured) , 
Cash Credit- ICICI Bank (Note: 5.1) o 18,651 
DLOD - ICICI Bank o 22,083 
Cash Credit- Karnavati Co-operative Bank 

41,461 0 

o Maturities of Long Term B . 

Secured 
Vehicle Loan-PNB (Formerly OBC) 2 1087 
Property Loan- ICICI Bank o Lo17 

Unsecured 
Business Loan-Bajaj Finance o 1178 
Business Loan-Fullerton India o 18 
Business Loan-Tata Capital o o35 
Business Loan-ICICl Bank o Lss2 

Total .... 42,183 77,167 

Note BOrTowing from Karnavati Co-operative Bank: 

1 Tenor: Oneyearfrom the date of Sanction i.e. upto 19.02.2025. 

Primary Security: Hypothecation of Stock, Finished Goods and Book Debs of the company, both present and future on 
exclusive basis. 

3 Collateral Security: Registered mortgage of the properties mentioned below: 

(a) HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- 1374/1, SECTOR 4/D, GANDHINAGAR-382006 

(b) HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- D-101, SHIVALAY RESIDENCY, KUDASAN, GANDHINAGAR-382009 

© HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- FF-25, SHIVALAY RESODENCY, KUDASAN, GANDHINAGAR-382009 

(d) HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- FF-26, SHIVALAY RESODENCY, KUDASAN, GANDHINAGAR-382009 

HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- BLOCK/C,-14(B), GROUND FLOOR, SWAGAT RAINFOREST KOBA- 
(e)  GANDHINAGAR HIGHWAY, OPP. SWAMINARAYAN DHAM, KUDASAN, GANDHINAGAR-382009 

(f ~ HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- UNIT B-0001 GF, LANDMARK LIVING, GIFT CITY ROAD, DHOLAKUVA, 
GUJARAT. 
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(g HemabenTushar Shah and Tushar D. Shah- OFFICE NO. 101, SHALIN COMPLEX, SECTOR-11, GANDHINAGAR, GUJARAT 

4 Personal Guarantee of- Utsavkumar Achary and Hasmukhbhai Solanki 

‘The Company has filed monthly returns or statements with the banks where applicable, which are in agreement with the books 
of account 

Asat As at 

6. | Trade Payables 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 

Sundry Creditor- Goods 208,213 18,190 

Total .... 208,213 18,190 

7. | Other Current Liabilities £oen As at31/03/2023 : 31/03/2024 

‘Advance from Vendors 24 51 

Output GST Payable 651 469 

TDS/TCS payable 2,266 1576 

Professional Tax payable 3 7 

PF/ESIC Payable 44 60 
Expenses payable 0 155 

Audit Fees Payable 0 325 

Salary Payable 1603 2,352 

Total .... 4,792 5,005 

Asat As at 8. | ShortTerm Provisions stepme | siemms 

Provision for Income Tax FY 2021-22 2,072 2,671 
Provision for Income Tax for Current year 3,394 1,485 

Total 5,466 4,156 

10 | Long Term Loans and Advances asaL Asat31/03/2023 ne 31/03/2024 

Unsecured considered good unless stated other wise 

Security Deposits 31,072 0 

Total .... 31,072 [ 

11. | Non Current Investments £oen Asat 31/03/2023 : 31/03/2024 

Share Application - The Karnavati Co-operative Bank 424 0 

Total .... 424 [ 

12. | Other Non-current Assets £oen Asat 31/03/2023 - 31/03/2024 

Deferred Expenditure 2,233 274 

Total .... 2,233 274 

13. | ShortTerm Loans and Advances £oen Asat 31/03/2023 - 31/03/2024 
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Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 

Advance Tax paid 50 0 

TDS/ TCS Receivable 1,390 682 
Advances to Employees 188 183 

Advances to Suppliers 4,220 27,128 

EMD for Tender 0 5,102 

Total ... 5,848 33,095 

14. | Inventories 3 /0“; /“2‘024 Asat 31/03/2023 

Finished Goods 89,536 70,507 

Total ... 89,536 70,507 

15. | Trade Receivables Asat Asat 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 

Amount outstanding for a period exceeding Six months 193,481 32,540 
Amount outstanding for a period within Six months 77,522 59,562 

Total ... 271,002 92,102 

16. | Cash and Bank Balances Asat Asat 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash onHand 2,438 3,185 

Balance With Banks 

Punjab National Bank 10,145 3 

‘The Karnavati Co-operative Bank 282 0 
Yes Bank Ltd 32 0 

ICICI Bank 0 784 

Total ... 12,897 3,972 

17. | Other Current Assets Asat Asat 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 

GST Input/Credit Ledger Balance 0 145 

Prepaid Expenses 3271 515 

Others 158 0 

Total .... 3,428 660 

18. | Revenue from Operations Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Sale of Goods 391,325 342,054 

391,325 342,054 

19. | Other Income Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Foreign Exchange Gain 

Interest on Bank Deposits 

Other Interest Receivable 
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Insurance claim received 0 129 

Other Indirect Income 1 194 

Total ... 2,067 705 

20. | Purchases of Stock in trade Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Purchases of Stock in trade 363871 310,644 

363,871 310,644 

21. | Change in Inventories Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Opening Stock of Stock in Trade 70,507 34,663 
Less: Closing Stock of Stock in Trade 89,536 70,507 

Total ... -19,029 -35,844 

22. | Employee Benefit Expense Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Directors Remuneration 1,200 4,936 
Salaries 7,940 9,836 

Staff welfare expense 806 117 

Conveyance Expense 1,063 494 

PF/ESIC 373 352 

Total 11,382 15,735 

23. | Finance Cost Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Bank Interest 10,122 14,898 

Bank Charges 347 239 

Loan Processing Fees 641 1,482 
Other Financial Expesne 7 

Total 11,117 16,619 

24. | Depreciation and Amortisation Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 7,083 7,610 

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 80 100 
Preliminary Expesne Written Off 103 103 

Total ... 7,266 7,813 

25. | Other Expense Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Direct Expense 

Freight Inward 1,209 587 
Import Materials Expense 479 1,848 

Job Work Expense 0 1,525 
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Indirect Expense 

Office Expenses 2,131 274 

Tour & Travelling Expenses 1,120 1,697 
Advertisement Expenses 0 3528 

Business Promotion Expenses 865 0 

Commission on Sale 0 979 
Computer and Software Expenses 19 0 

Consultancy Fees 62 0 

Courier & Local Delivery Charges 0 21 
Electricity Expenses 254 479 

Fuel Expenses 0 12 

Payment to Auditors (Note: 1) 300 225 

Rent Expenses 767 694 
Insurance Expense 291 425 

Interest on Late payments of Statutory Dues 133 16 

Legal and Certification Charges 98 212 

ROC Fees & Filing 0 76 
Membership Fees 30 0 

Printing & Stationery Expenses 0 288 

Professional Fees 618 921 
Repairs and Maintance 106 993 

Security and Labour services 0 454 

Technical / Project Consultancy Fees 0 43 

Telephone & Internet Expenses 0 73 
Transport Expense 804 0 

Miscellaneous Expenses 0 311 

Total 9,285 15,681 
Note Payment to the auditors comprises of: 

(a) Statutory Audit 300 225 

Total .... 9,285 15,681 

26. | EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) Asat31/03/2024 | Asat31/03/2023 

Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In 
Thousands) 

7,073 8,162 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EPS 

2430000 2430000 
Face Value per Equity Shares 10,00 1000 

Basic Earings per Share (inRs.) 2051 - 

Diluted Earings per Share (in Rs.) 201 236 

Note 6 (Continued) 
CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31.03.2024 

(Rs in Thousands) 

Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment 

Less Mor ot 
. . th otal as at Particulars Unbilled | Notdue an e RN 

than 
3 

12 year 
lyear | years | 2-3years s 
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(i) MSME 0 0 2644 480 0 0 3,124 

(ii) Others 0 0| 114714 | 90375 0 0 205,089 
(iil) Disputed dues - 
MSME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(iv) Disputed dues - 
Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

90,85 
Total ... [ 0| 117358 5 [ [ 208,213 

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31.03.2023 

(Rs in Thousands) 

Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment 

N Unbille Not Total as at 
Particulars d due | Lessthan More | 31/03/2023 

12 than 2-3 years years 3 
1year years 

(i) MSME 0 0 205 134 0 0 339 

(ii) Others 0 0 17,698 153 0 0 17,851 
(iil) Disputed dues - 
MSME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(iv) Disputed dues - 
Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 

Total [ [ 17,903 287 0 0 18,190 

Note 15 (Continued) 

CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31.03.2024 
(Rsin 

Thousands) 
Outstanding for following periods from due 

date of payment 

Less tha z3 tal 
Particulars Unbilled | Notdue | -€5tha% G yTr — 31703;25;;4 

‘month than 
-1 12 3 

6months | year | years years 
(i) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables- Considered 144,03 
Good 0 0 77522 | 49,442 9 0 0 271,002 
(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables- Considered 
Doubtful 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(iif) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 
Good 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 
Doubtful 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 

49,44 | 144,03 
Total ... [ [ 77,522 2 9 [ [ 271,002 

CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31.03.2023 
(Rs in Thousands) 

Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment 

Particulars Unbilled | Notdue | Lessthan | 6 yz; prace 3117';31 /’2’0“2‘3 

-1 12 s 3 
6months | year | years years 

(i) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables- Considered 
Good 0 0 59,562 | 32,540 0 0 0 92,102 
(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables- Considered 
Doubtful 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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(iif) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 
Good 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 
Doubtful 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 

32,54 
Total ... [ [ 59562 [ [ [ [ 92,102 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
NoteNo:9 (Rs. In Thousands) 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK 
Effect 
on 

Additio | Ded/A dn_“l/ A | peprn 
n dj Asat | Asat d:“i asper | Upto | Asat | Asat 

Asat | during | during | March | April | For | oi"8 Co. Marc | March | March 
Particula | April the the | 31,202 | 1,202 | the | 1° Act201 | h31, | 31,202 | 31,202 

Is 1,2023 | year year 1 3 | year | ¥ 3 2024 1 3 
Tangible 
Assets 

Plant & 1038 11,00 
Machiner; 12,013 0 0| 12013 7| 619 0 0 6| 1,007 | 1626 
Furniture & 3,76 

Fittings 18,229 546 0| 18776 | 3918 0 0 0| 7677 | 11,098 | 14312 
Computers 
&Data 

Processing 

Units 246 0 0 246 | 234 8 0 0| 242 4 12 
111,10 118,85 2,69 106,89 

Buildings 5 [ 3| 7748 | 4208 7| 6565 0| 340| -8088 7 
Intangibl 
e Assets 

Software & 

License 356 0 0 356 | 178 | 80 0 0| 257 99 178 

141,95 118,85 1892 | 716 19,52 123,02 
Total: 0 546 3 | 23,643 4 3| 6565 [ 2| 4121 6 

Summary of Various Accounting Ratios: 

Reason for 

. Movement Movement if 
s Ratio in% movement is more 

- Particular Numerator | Denominator 
No. than 25% 

31032024 | 31032023 
Current Liabilities are 

Current Current increased in current 
(a) | currentRatio henats Liabilties 147 192 4364 | yearas 

compared to previous 

year. 

Shareholders (b) | Debt-£quity Ratio Total Debt Eaquity 071 121 0.54 - 

Net 
(© | Debt service coverage Ratio Operating | 0 Dbt 229 19 | -21830 - 

Income 
“Average 

(d) | Return on Equity Ratio "”"%‘A"” Shareholders 597 631 5894 B 
ax Equity 

Holding _period  of 
Average Trade Receivable have 

(e) | Trade Receivables tumover ratio Revenue Trade 216 3.67 29,01 | increased (in times Receivable in current  year 
compared to last year. 
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Holding  period  of 
Average Trade payables have | Tradepayaties tumoverratioin | services & vere; sos st sy | e pove 

times) other Payables current year Expenses compared toast year. 

(@) | Net capital turnover ratio (in times) | Revenue gf;‘l"s"‘"k‘"g 321 357 | 12846 B 

) | Netprofitratio NetProfit | Revenue 181 239 2848 - 

Operating | Total Capital () | Return on Captal employed Opers phasionit 1287 1.12 8012 

(| nventory Turnover ratio Revenue | Average 245 553 4285 B Inventory 

For, M BJAJODIA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

(FRN No. 139647W) 

ManojJajodia 
Partner 

(M.No.162116) 
Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 30/05/2024 

‘As per our report of even date attached herewith 

For and on behalf of the Board, 

Tushar D Shah 
Director 
(DIN: 03115836) 

Hema T Shah 
Director 

UDIN: 24162116BKBGYV6373 
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

As the previous year’s Audit was done by previous Statutory auditor, we have relied on the figures in 
their report and not reworked, regrouped, and reclassified previous year's figuers. Amounts and 
other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current annual 
financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to 
the current financial year. 

Since the operations of the Company involve only Infosys Product and other related services, the 
segment information as required by Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporting" is not disclosed. 

Credit and Debit balances of unsecured loans, sundry creditors, sundry Debtors, loans and Advances 
are subject to confirmation and therefore the effect of the same on profit could not be ascertained. 

Balances of Trade Payables, Trade Receivable and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmations 
and reconciliation if any, by the respective parties. 

The account balances existing at the beginning of the period have been relied upon the audited 
financial statements audited by the previous auditor. 

Statement of Management 

a. The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the 
values, if realized in the ordinary courses of business unless and to the extent stated otherwise 
in the Accounts. Provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount 
reasonably necessary. 

b. Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement read together with Notes 
to the accounts thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the information required under the 
Companies Act, 2013 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the 
Company as at the end of the year and results of the Company for the year under review. 

Deferred tax Assets and Liabilities are as under: - 

Components of which are as under: 

35. 

~(Rs. In Thousands) 

Particulars 31-3-2024 31-3-2023 

(6290.66) 1835.00 
Deferred Tax Asset 

Block of assets (Depreciation) 9664.13 (8125.66) 

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) 337346 (6290.66) 

Foreign Currency Transactions: - 

Expenditure in Foreign Currency: Nil 

Earnings in Foreign Currency: - Nil 
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36. Notes forming part of accounts in relation to Micro and small enterprise 

1. Based on information available with the company, on the status of the suppliers being Micro or small 
enterprises, on which the auditors have relied, the disclosure requirements of Schedule Iil to the Companies 
Act, 2013 with regard to the payments made/due to Micro and small Enterprises are given below: 

Sr. |Particulars [Year Ended on 31t March [Year Ended on 31+t March 

No. 2024 22023 

Principal Interest Principal Interest 

| Amount due as at the date of 3124355 Nil 339000 Nil 

Balance sheet 

li | Amount paid beyond the Nil Nil Nil Nil 

appointed date during the year 
jii | Amount of interest due and payable for Nil Nil Nil Nil 

the period of delay in making payments 

of principal 
during the year beyond the appointed 
date 

Jv | The amount of interest accrued and il il il il 
remaining unpaid as at the date of 
Balance sheet 

The company has initiated the process of obtaining the confirmation from suppliers who have registered 
themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) but has 
not received the same in totality. The above information is compiled based on the extent of responses received 
by the company from its suppliers 

37. Revaluation of property, plants and equipment. 

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment for the current year. 

38. Loans or Advances in the nature of loans. 

No Loans or Advances in loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined 
under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person. 

39, Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) 

There has been no Capital work in progress for the current year of the company. 

40. Intangible assets under development: 

There is no Intangible assets under development in the current year in the company's record. 

41. Details of Benami property held. 

The company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 and the 
rules there made under. Hence any proceeding has not been initiated or pending against the company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 and rules made there under. 

42. Borrowings from bank or financial institution on the basis of current assets. 

The Company has availed facilities from banks on the basis of security of current assets. 
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43.  Wilful Defaulter. 

The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or 
government authority during the year reporting period. 

44. Relationship with struck off companies. 

The company does not have transaction with the struck off under section 248 of companies act, 2013 or section 
560 of companies act 1956. 

45. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of companies. 

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 
statutory period. 

46. Compliance with number of layers of companies. 

The company is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of company’s act 
read with companies (restriction on number of layers) Rules, 2017. 

47. Compliance with approved scheme of Arrangements. 

The Company has not have made any arrangements in terms of section 230 to 237 of companies act 2013, and 
hence there is no deviation to be disclosed. 

48. Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium. 

As on March 31, 2024, there is no unutilized amount in respect of any issue of securities and long term 
borrowing from banks and financial institution. The borrowed funds have been utilized for the specific purpose 
for which the funds were raised. 

49. Corporate social responsibility (CSR). 

Section 135 (Corporate social responsibility) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. 

50. Details of crypto currency and virtual currency. 

The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year. 

51. A.No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign 
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security 
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

B. No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Punding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 
shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
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Note: - 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

1 Significant accounting p 

1.0 Corporate Information 

1.1 Basis 

1.2 Basis 

RICHA INFOSYSTEMS LIMITED is a Limited Company, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 
and having CIN: L30007GJ2010PLCO62521. The Company is engaged in assembling of innovative products and 
systems Integrator of multifaceted solutions of products like Interactive Flat Panel, Interactive Board, Digital 
Podium, Digital Kiosk, CCTV Cameras in sectors like Government, PSUs, Education, etc. The registered office 
address of the Company is 101, Shalin Complex, Opp. President hotel, Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India. 

of preparation of financial statements 

a. Accounting Convention: - 

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”). Indian GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the 
Historical Cost Convention. and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016 and the 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Use of Estimates and Judgments 

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with accounting standard requires the Management to 
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affects the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statement and reported amounts of revenue and 
expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change form period to period. Actual result could differ 
from those estimates. As soon as the Management is aware of the changes, appropriate changes in estimates 
are made. The effect of such changes are reflected in the period in which such changes are made and, if 
material, their effect are disclosed in the notes to financial statement. 

c. Current and Non - Current Classifi 

An asset or a liability is classified as Current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

i. It is expected to be realized / settled, or is intended for sales or consumptions, in the Company's Normal 
Operating Cycle; 

ii. Itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded. 

i Itis expected to be realized / due to be settled within twelve months after the end of reporting date; 

iv. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting date. 

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-Current. 

For the purpose of Current / Non - Current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained 
its operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of services and the time between the 
acquisition of the assets or liabilities for processing and their realization in Cash and Cash Equivalents. 

of Preparation 

a) Presentation and Disclosure of Standalone Financial Statements 
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These standalone financial statements have been prepared as per “schedule - III” notified under the Companies 
Act, 2013. The Company has also reclassified / regrouped / restated the previous year figures in accordance 
with the requirements applicable in the current year. 

b) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets: - 

The company has adopted Cost Model to measure the gross carrying amount of fixed assets. 

ii. Tangible Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes the 
purchase price and all other attributable costs incurred for bringing the asset to its working condition for 
intended use. 

iii. Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition and customization thereof less 

accumulated amortization. 

Cost of fixed assets not ready for use before the balance sheet date is disclosed as Capital Work in Progress. 

V. Cost of Intangible Assets not ready for use before the balance sheet date is disclosed as Intangible Assets 
under Development. 

c) Depreciation / Amortization: 

Depreciation has been provided under Written Down Value Method at the rates prescribed under schedule 11 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 on single shift and Pro Rata Basis to result in a more appropriate preparation or 
presentation of the financial statements. 

In respect of assets added/sold during the year, pro-rata depreciation has been provided at the rates prescribed 
under Schedule Il. 

Intangible assets being Software are amortized over a period of its useful life on a straight line basis, 
commencing from date the assets is available to the company for its use. 

d) Impairment of Assets: - 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of an asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment 
loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The 
impairment loss recognised in prior period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the 
recoverable amount. 

€) Investments:- 

e Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term 
investment is made only if such decline is other than temporary. 

e Current investments are stated at lower of cost or market value. The determination of carrying 
amount of such investment is done on the basis of specific identification. 

f) Retirement Benefits:- 

a) Short Term Employee Benefits: 

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short 
term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, wages, bonus, short term compensated absences, 
awards, ex-gratia, performance pay etc. and the same are recognised in the period in which the 
employee renders the related service. 

b) Employment Benefits: 

i) Defined Contribution Plans: 
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The company has Defined Contribution Plans for post-employment benefit in the form of Provident 
Fund which are administered by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Provident Fund are 
classified as defined contribution plans as the company has no further obligation beyond making 
contributions. The company’s contributions to defined contribution plans are charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred. 

ii) Defined Benefit Plans: 

a) Provident Fund : 

Provident fund is a defined contribution scheme as the company pays fixed contribution at pre- 
determined rates. The obligation of the company is limited to such fixed contribution. The 

contributions are charged to Profit & Loss A/c. 

b) Gratuity: 

The Management has decided to apply pay-as-you-go method of gratuity provision. So gratuity will 
be accounted in the Profit & Loss A/c in the financial year in which the employee retires and 
provision will not be made on yearly basis and charged to the profit and loss accounts on the basis of 
actual payment. 

¢) Leave Encashment: 

The Management has decided to apply pay-as-you-go method for payment of leave encashment. So 
amount of leave encashment will be accounted in the Profit & Loss A/c in the financial year in which 
the employee retires and provision will not be made on yearly basis and charged to the profit and loss 
account on the basis of actual payment. 

£) Revenue Recognition:- 

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that economic benefit associated with the transaction flows to the 
Company in ordinary course of its activities and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, regardless of 
when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or 
receivable, taking into the account contractually defined terms of payments, net of its returns, trade discounts 
and volume rebates allowed. 

Revenue includes only the gross inflows of economic benefits, including the excise duty, received and 
receivable by the Company, on its own account. Amount collected on behalf of third parties such as sales tax, 
value added tax and goods and service tax (GST) are excluded from the Revenue. 

Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to customers, sales are exclusive of Sales tax, Vat, 
GST and Freight Charges if any. The revenue and expenditure are accounted on a going concern basis. 

Interest Income is Recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the 
rate applicable i.e. on the basis of matching concept. Other items of Income are accounted as and when the 
right to receive arises. 

h) Borrowing Cost :- 

Borrowing Cost includes the interest, commitments charges on bank borrowings, amortization of ancillary costs 
incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying property, plants 
and equipment’s are capitalized as a part of cost of that property, plants and equipment’s. The amount of 
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is determined in accordance with the Accounting Standards — 16 
“Borrowing Costs”. Other Borrowing Costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. 

In accordance with the Accounting Standard — 16, exchange differences arising from foreign currency 
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as adjustments to interest costs are recognized as Borrowing 
Costs, and are capitalized as a part of cost of such property, plants and equipment’s if they are directly 
attributable to their acquisition or charged to the Standalone Statement or Profit and Loss. 
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i) Related Party Disclosure :- 

The Disclosures of Transaction with the related parties as defined in the related parties as defined in the 
Accounting Standard are given in notes of accounts. 

i) Accounting for Leases :- 

A lease is classified at the inception date as finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers 
substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease. 

The Company as a lessee: 

a) Operating Lease:- Rental payable under the operating lease are charged to the Standalone Statement of 
Profitand Loss on a Straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. 

b) Finance Lease:- Finance lease are capitalized at the commencement of the lease, at the lower of the fair 
value of the property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the 
lessor s included in the Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between 
finance charges and the reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the 
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly against the income over the period of 
the lease. 

The Company has not provided any of its assets on the basis of operating lease or finance lease to others. 

k) Cashflow:- 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals of past or future cash receipts and payments. The cash 
flows from regular operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated. 

1) Earnings Per Share :- 

The Company reports the basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting Standard 
20, “Earnings per Share”. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the Net Profit or Loss attributable to the Equity 
Shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the Net Profit or Loss attributable to the Equity Shareholders for the year 
by the weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all 
potential Equity Shares, except where the results are Anti - Dilutive. 

The weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such a 
Bonus Issue, Bonus elements in right issue, share splits, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that 
have changed the number of Equity Shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. 

m) Taxes on Income :- 

1. Current Tax: - 

Provision for current tax is made after taken into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

2. Deferred Taxes:- 

Deferred Income Tax is provided using the liability method on all temporary difference at the balance sheet 
date between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes. 

I. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to theextent that it is 

probable that taxable profit will be available in the future against which this items can be utilized. 

I1. Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the 
period when the assets is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates ( and The tax) that have 
been enacted or enacted subsequent to the balance sheet date. 
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n) Discontinuing Operations :- 

During the year the company has not discontinued any of its operations. 

o) Provisions Contingent liabilities and contingent assets:- 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can be 
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to 
settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as 
Contingent Liability. 

A disclosure for a Contingent Liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or 
disclosure is made. 

Possible obligation that arises from the past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or 
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present 
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation is reported as Contingent Liability. In the rare cases, when a liability cannot be measures 
reliable, it is classified as Contingent Liability. The Company does not recognize a Contingent Liability but 
disclosed its existence in the standalone financial statements. 

p) Event after Reporting Date:- 

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of condition that existed at the end of 
reporting period, the impact of such events s adjusted within the standalone financial statements. Otherwise, 
events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the entrance) 

T/'We, hereby record my/our presence at the 14thAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 

27th September, 2024 at 05.00 P.M. at 25-26, Shivalay Residency, Opp. Vishal Super Market, Kudasan, 

Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382421. 

FolioNo./DPIDNo./ClientIDNo. 

NameoftheMember Signature 

NameoftheProxyholder Signature 

1. Only Member /Proxy holder can attend theMeeting. 

2. Member/Proxy holder should bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for reference at theMeeting. 
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FORM NO. MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Regd. Office: Shop No. 101, Shalin Complex, Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382010 

Rules, 2014) 

RICHA INFO SYSTEMS LIMITED 
CIN: L30007GJ2010PLC062521 

Name of member(S) 

Registered office: 

Email I"d: 

Folio No / client: 

DP ID: 

I/ We, being the member(s) holding 

hereby appoint: 

(1)Name 

equity shares of the above-named Company, 

Address, 
EmaillD Signature 

or failing him/her 

(2)Name 

Address, 
EmaillD Signature 

or failing him/her 

(3)Name 
Address, 
EmaillD Signature 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 14th Annual General 

Meeting of the Company, to be held on, the 27th of September, 2024 at 05.00 P.M. at 25-26, Shivalay 

Residency, Opp. Vishal Super Market, Kudasan, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382421. and at any 

adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution | Description For* Against * 
no. 
1. Ordinary Resolution To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 

Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31° 
March 2024, together with the Directors and Auditors’ Reports thereon. 

2. Ordinary Resolution To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Hemaben 
Tushar Shah (DIN — 03115848), who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers herself for re- appointment. 

3. Ordinary Resolution To Appoint Statutory Auditor for the F.Y year 
2024-25 to F.Y 2028-29: 

4. Ordinary Resolution To approve the Related Party Transactions 

Signed this day of September, 2024. 

Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
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*NOTE: 

1. Please put (v') or (x) in the box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If 

you leave the For or Against column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be 

entitled to vote in the manner as he/she deems fit.. 

2. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members 

and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights. Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of 

the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as 

Proxy for any other Member. 

3. This form of Proxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company at Shop No. 101, Shalin Complex, Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India, 382010 

Route location of the venue of the Annual General Meeting: 
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